

East Sussex based | 07443939052 | Jazzgregorystopmotion@gmail.com | Linkedin: Jasmine Gregory

About me:

A stop motion animator that specialises in set building and post production, she's ready to get into the industry. Having great critical thinking skills that helped with the Bronze Duke of Edinburgh and time management skills from a degree that allowed for successful delivery on deadlines to the highest quality. In addition to this, she showcases teamwork skills after working on previous group projects including a client brief. Jazz has a deep understanding of Adobe software whilst also being able to self-reflect on current projects.

Key Skills:

- Communication Able to communicate within a team effectively whilst also being able to adapt to other peoples needs and language barriers.
- Providing Feedback Looking at films and other pieces of media critically and able to provide constructive yet
 positive feedback to take pieces to the next level.
- Adobe Software Well versed in Adobe Products such as Photoshop, After Effects, Audition, Premier Pro and Acrobat.
- Dragonframe A deep understand and knowledge of Dragonframes UI and capture system as well as an
 extensive understanding of exporting sequences.
- Camera Understanding Having used Canon cameras with different lenses within previous work, can troubleshoot camera malfunctions.
- TV Paint Using the 2D animated software for animation tests and brief 2D projects.
- Attention to Detail Going through scenes with a fine eye and able to identify corrections that need to be made.
- Teamwork Having worked in a team before for a group film and a client brief.

Work Experience:

Sales Assistant | Pullingers

Sep 2021 to Mar 2023

- Giving advice and assistance Helping customers finding the correct materials for their art piece.
- Organising and taking stock Ensuring that the shop floor is fully stocked and keeping it clean.
- Communication Talking to both customers both face to face and over the phone to assist with any queries.

Volunteer | Scope

Feb 2016 to Jun 2020

A disability charity working to ensure that disabled people have equal rights to able people.

- Customer Service Working on shop floor ensuring that customer requests were met, and the shop floor stayed tidy.
- Till work Ensuring that the till float was balanced, and finances were calculated.

Education:

University for the Creative Arts – BA (Hons) Animation (2020-2024)

Seaford Head Sixth Form - Level BTEC Performing Arts Level 4- Distinction* (2018-2020)